



2AM-MRY2540 - Notice of Construction - Water Treatment Ponds

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Jun 26, 2026 at 2:11 PM

To: Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>, Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>

Bcc: Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on June 26, 2026 of Baffinland's submission of the Notice of Construction for Water Treatment Ponds under Part D. of type A Water Licence No: 2AM-MRY2540.

Parties are invited to review and submit comments by **July 10, 2026**.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

2 attachments



260626 2AM-MRY2540 Type A Notification_Mine Site Water Treatment Pond-ILAE.pdf
360K



260626 2AM-MRY2540 Att1. Final BasisDesign WTPonds M.RiverMineJun25,2026-ILAE.pdf
2369K